
 
Construction Management & Inspection Services RFQ 

Questions and Answers 
 

Q1.  Is this an RFQ for recurring services? Does it have a contract duration and if so what is it? Is 
the intention to post it again after the contract duration expires or was it one time for a project? 
 
 A1.  The RFQ is to create a list of consultants to augment the City’s construction management 

and inspection services staff on an as-needed basis.  City staff may choose to select a consultant 
from the developed list on a per project basis.  The duration of the contract is dependent on the 
individual project.  

 
Q2.  Can we schedule a meeting with you to learn more about the project? 
 
 A2.  The City is not granting meetings.  All questions about the RFQ can be submitted via email. 
 
Q3.  What is the duration, if any, of the consultant list, and when might the general consultant list 
be posted again? 
 
 A3.  The City’s list has historically been for a duration of 4-years.  However, the City may choose 

to extend the duration of the list.  The existence of a list does not preclude the City issuing a RFQ 
for the Construction Management and Inspection of a specific project. 

 
Q4.  Does the City want original (wet) signatures on all four SOQs?  Please clarify what is to be 
original and what can be copies. 
 
 A4.  Request was for 4 SOQs.  1 original SOQ, the remaining 3 can be copies. 
 
Q5.  Is the City looking for the Consultant to provide materials testing services? 
 
 A5.  Possibly but it could be subcontracted out. The need for material testing services will be 

project dependent. 
 
Q6.  Is the City looking for the Consultant to provide surveying services? 
 
 A6.  No. 
 
Q7.  Does the City have Small Business (SB) or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 
participation goals for the CM and Inspection services? 
 
 A7.  No 
 
Q8.  Are the SOQs to be bound? 
 



   

 A8.  There is no requirement to bind the SOQs 
 
Q9.  Is Section H required from subconsultants? 
 
 A9.  No.  Section H of Standard Form 330 is the section for any additional information. 
 
Q10.  Is there a page limit on Section H? 
 
 A10.  No.  Section H allows for the attachment of additional sheets as necessary.  Note that the 

City is expecting the submittal to be concise, and limited to as few pages as possible. 
 
Q11.  Does the City currently use an on-call list of firms for CM and Inspection? 
 
 A11.  No.  The City currently uses firms that were selected by a project specific QBS process.  

The intention of this RFQ is to develop a list for the City to use. 
 
Q12.  Is there a project number or solicitation number for the RFQ? 
 
 A12.  No. 


